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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 4:37 PM
To: Vellina Chan Cheng Yee; assignments; SUR
Cc: Vinodh Visvanathan; Anil Kumar
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - YOUR REF.: SNM24D204903/SKZ424T/C03/LEEPG / OUR REF.: TCL.VV.an.50512.24.jdm 

- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGF6686S & SKZ424T ON 31/08/2024 @ 07:15 HRS ALONG 569 (MSCP) ANG MO KIO STREET 52 

[Confidential] 

 
Without Prejudice 
Save As To Costs 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  

Thank you for your email.  

We will appoint LKK as SJE. 

Dear LKK 

Please arrange Mr. Kenneth to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.  Case will be assigned in ezclaim with documents uploaded.  

Thanks & Best Regards, 
Cecilia Lee 
Claims Department 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmiƩed with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidenƟal informaƟon. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminaƟon of this message, either in whole 
or parƟal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please noƟfy the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaŌer. 

 

From: Vellina Chan Cheng Yee <vellina.chan@htapartners.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2024 4:00 pm 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Vinodh Visvanathan <Vinodh@htapartners.com.sg>; Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg> 
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Subject: RE: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - YOUR REF.: SNM24D204903/SKZ424T / OUR REF.: TCL.VV.an.50512.24.jdm - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGF6686S 
& SKZ424T ON 31/08/2024 @ 07:15 HRS ALONG 569 (MSCP) ANG MO KIO STREET 52  
 

 

Dear Sirs 
 
 
We refer to your email of today’s date. 
   
Our client agrees to appoint Mr Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong from M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to be appointed as the Single Joint Expert ( SJE) to 
finalize the Cost of Repairs in respect of our client’s motor-vehicle SGF6686S for the above matter.  
 
Kindly contact the person-in-charge to arrange for the inspection of the vehicle. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: - 
  

Venue                      :   JD Motorsports Pte Ltd 
                                        c/o Blk 5034 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 
                                        #01-341 
                                        Singapore 569537 
Contact Person :   Richard : 90234180 

  
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said 
workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Vellina Chan 
Secretary 
For and on behalf of Mr. Vinodh Visvanathan 
M/S HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS 
20 Upper Circular Road 
#02-10/12, The Riverwalk 
Singapore 058416 
Tel : 65-65330212 / 65-98205348 
Fax: 65-65330313 
www.htapartners.com.sg 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.  

 You don't often get email from vellina.chan@htapartners.com.sg. Learn why this is important   
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Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn 
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), 
you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. 
 

From: Vellina Chan Cheng Yee  
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2024 3:36 pm 
To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com; phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com 
Cc: Vinodh Visvanathan <Vinodh@htapartners.com.sg>; Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - YOUR REF.: SKZ424T / OUR REF.: TCL.VV.an.50512.24.jdm - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGF6686S & SKZ424T ON 
31/08/2024 @ 07:15 HRS ALONG 569 (MSCP) ANG MO KIO STREET 52  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGF6686S & SKZ424T ON 31/08/2024 @ 07:15 HRS ALONG 569 (MSCP) ANG MO KIO STREET 52 
 
We are instructed to notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client’s vehicle registration number SGF6686S and vehicle 
registration number SKZ424T driven by your insured at the material time.   
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 
days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you 
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you. 
 
 
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


